
Republic of the Philipprnes
DEPARTMEIYT OF EDUCATIO1Y

RDGIOI\T IV-A CALABARZOIY
Gate 2, Karangalal Village, Cainta Rizal

Email ad: region4a@deped.gov.ph

Submission of Physlcal and Flnanclal Reports of the
School-Based Feeding Program {SBFPI

November 17 , 2Ol4

{l;r ? . I

MEMORAIIDI'M

TO:

FROM:

SURJECT:

DATE:

In line wittr the implementation of the School-Based Feeding Program
{SBFP), this Office reiterates the submission of the consolidated Division
Physical and Financial Reports on or before December IO, 2014. Please send
via email at ess calabarzon@vahoo. com or a araoic(Dtahoo.com.

Attached is a copy of the required forms for your guidance.

Compliance to this Memorandum is desired.

ess/ata.
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School-Based Fceding Program Accomplishmenl
School Phy3ical and Financial Report

Region
As of

le of school:
; lD No.:

ovincg
(1)

School
ol3trict

12)

Target based from WFP

{31

Actual Serv€d

14)

Other
Servlces
Provided

{Pls.
Speclfy)

{5}

Financial (6)
Remarks

(7t

No. of SBFP Ben€tlcialrieg
(3.1)

No- of SBFP Beneflclairies
{4.1}

No. ol
Feeding

Days
{.1.2.1

cash Utilization
(6.1)

4Ps
(3.1 .1)

Non.
4Ps

(3.1 .2)

Total
(3.1.31

4Ps
(4.1.1)

Non.
4Ps

(4.1.2)

Total
(4.1.3)

Amounl
Received

fr DO
(6.1.1)

Utilizalion
(6 1.2)

ok

Ulilization
(6 1.3)

Balance
(6.1.4)


